

Hi Dave,

We will have the PA system ready to go tomorrow and I'm trying to get a quote for you. Was there anything else you needed from me besides those two items? Do you need a podium or anything like that? Are you handling the media advisory and press release? Just let me know.

Very Best,

Jason

-Jason Lorenz
Public Information Officer
City of Flint
(810) 237-2039
jlorenz@cityofflint.com<<mailto:jlorenz@cityofflint.com>>

On Mon, Feb 2, 2015 at 1:17 PM, Murray, David (GOV)
<MurrayD1@michigan.gov<<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>>> wrote:
Hi Jason,

Just wanted to touch base. We're still on for tomorrow, and thank you for working to get the sound system from the police department.

Do you think the mayor wants to contribute a quote to our release?

I'm working from Grand Rapids today, and will be on my cell phone if you need me. PPI

Thanks!

Dave Murray

From: Jason Lorenz [<mailto:jlorenz@cityofflint.com><<mailto:jlorenz@cityofflint.com>>]
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 5:41 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: Thank you for your help!

You're very welcome, David. I spoke with the Mayor and he would be glad to speak at Tuesday's event. Please keep me informed as the details become clear; as I said before, I'm here to help in any way I can.

Have a Good Weekend,

Jason

-Jason Lorenz
Public Information Officer
City of Flint
(810) 237-2039
jlorenz@cityofflint.com<<mailto:jlorenz@cityofflint.com>>

On Fri, Jan 30, 2015 at 4:53 PM, Murray, David (GOV)
<MurrayD1@michigan.gov<<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>>> wrote:
Jason, thank you for your assistance with the Tuesday event.

Dave

Dave Murray
Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
MurrayD1@michigan.gov<<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>>
517-335-6397, office

PPI

 mobile
Twitter: @michigandmurray